Leuschen, Allan ENV:EX

B ]
From: Leuschen, Allan ENV:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:10 AM
To: Downie, AJ ENV:EX
Cc: Walker, Kevin G FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Statlu Resources - proposed landfill

Al: Any thoughts/guidance on this?

Thanks

A. Leuschen

Senior Environmental Protection Officer
Authorizations — South

Environmental Protection Division
Ministry of Environment

tel 250 751-3199
allan.leuschen@gov.be.ca

24-hour Spill/Environmental Emergency Reporting: 1-800-663-3456 (Provincial Emergency Program)

24-hour Report All Poachers and Polluters (RAPP): 1-877-952-7277 or hitp://www.env.gov.bc.ca/cos/rappfform.htm (Conservation
Officer Service)

Complaints Concerning Waste Discharges: Send a detailed email to environmentalcomplaints@gov.bc.ca - the email subject line
should include: location (preferably region) and nature of the complaint (e.g. Okanagan: Smoky discharge from sawmill)

From: Walker, Kevin G FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:01 AM

To: Leuschen, Allan ENV:EX

Subject: Statlu Resources - proposed landfill

Hello Allan:
Thank you for your phone call earlier this month.

As | understand it, management was to review the Environmental Protection Division’s position on the Statlu proposal
and landfills in general in terms of location within the Seuth Coast Region (and beyond?).

Has there been any word as to whether MoE-EPD would even accept and consider an application for remediated soils
from Statlu, especially in the area they have proposed?

We have heard from our Policy Branch that the FVRD refusal to consider zoning can be a rationale to not proceed with
our standard process of referrals, etc. Before making a determination on our office’s next step, it would be good to
hear what your division’s thoughts might be on this proposal, i.e. reject any future application or still go through the
process. Apparently, Statlu had spoken with Jeff Fournier (former Section Head) shortly before he retired, but | was
unable to speak with Jeff about his thoughts.
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If you have any thoughts on this, any thoughts from Ashley’s former experiences or happened to speak with Jeff, | would
appreciate hearing from you in the next couple of days.

I will be sending an email back to my manager/director shortly on my findings for consideration of our options.

Thank you.

Kevin Walker, RPF, PAg

Crown Land Authorizations

South Coast Natural Resource Region

Ministry of Forests, Lands & Natural Resource Operations
200, 10428 - 153 Street, Surrey, B.C. V3R 1E1

Phone (604) 586-4403 Fax (604) 586-4434
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Leuschen, Allan ENV:EX

L =]
From: Walker, Kevin G FLNR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 26, 2016 9:.01 AM
To: Leuschen, Allan ENV:EX
Subject: Statlu Resources - proposed landfill
Hello Allan:

Thank you for your phone call earlier this month.

As | understand it, management was to review the Environmental Protection Division’s position on the Statlu proposal
and landfills in general in terms of location within the South Coast Region {and beyond?).

Has there been any word as to whether MoE-EPD would even accept and consider an application for remediated soils
from Statlu, especially in the area they have proposed?

We have heard from our Policy Branch that the FVRD refusal to consider zoning can be a rationale to not proceed with
our standard process of referrals, etc. Before making a determination on our office’s next step, it would be good to
hear what your division’s thoughts might be on this proposal, i.e. reject any future application or still go through the
process. Apparently, Statlu had spoken with Jeff Fournier (former Section Head) shortly before he retired, but | was
unable to speak with Jeff about his thoughts.

If you have any thoughts on this, any thoughts from Ashley’s former experiences or happened to speak with Jeff, | would
appreciate hearing from you in the next couple of days.

I will be sending an email back to my manager/director shortly on my findings for consideration of our options.

Thank you.

Kevin Walker, RPF, PAg

Crown Land Authorizations

South Coast Natural Resource Region

Ministry of Forests, Lands & Natural Resource Operations
200, 10428 - 153 Street, Surrey, B.C. V3R 1E1

Phone (604) 586-4409 Fax (604) 586-4434
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Leuschen, Allan ENV:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Al,

Smith, Ashley N ENV:EX

Friday, March 18, 2016 11.01 AM

Leuschen, Allan ENV:EX

Woalker, Kevin G FLNR:EX; Downie, AJ ENV:EX
Statlu follow-up

I received a phone call from Kevin Walker. Kevin works for FLNRO and is the officer overseeing the Statlu application
from their perspective. Please contact Kevin to discuss the application and how we can wark together more efficiently.
If anything comes up, don’t hesitate to call me and bring me in for a short time.

Kevin — Al has been assigned the Statlu file, so you will be working with him

Cheers

Ashley Smith
Environmental Protection Officer
Authorizations - South

Phone: 604-582-5358, Fax: 604-584-3751

24-hour Spill/Environmental Emergency Reporting: 1-800-663-3456 {Provincial Emergency Program}
24-hour RAPP (Report All Poachers and Polluters) tip-line: 1-877-952-7277 (Conservation Officer Service) www.gov be.ca/eny
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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Johnson, Jim FLNR:'E_X

A M
From: Fournier, Jeff G ENV:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 3:21 PM
To: ‘Grant Johnston'
Cc: Cavill, Jacqueline FLNREX; Johnson, Jim FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Statlu Resources Landfill Application
Attachments: 580202 20150616 Statlu Industrial Disposal Site Permit application form.pdf

Please note the information provided by Ashley that we have previously referred to that you can discuss with TR!.
Piease contact me if you have any further questions.

Regards,

Jeff

Jeff Fournier
Section Head, Authorizations - South
BC Ministry of Environment

From: Smith, Ashley N ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:31 PM

To: Fournier, Jeff G ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Statlu Resources Landfill Application

Il let you follow up. This is the application we have maybe it’s not the correct one but that's what we have to go by.

Here is the application | downloaded from TRI's FTP site. Page 1 — purpose of application still contains demolition, land
clearing and construction waste. Page 3 at the bottom does not contain a date when Earl signed the application. It’s
been mentioned on numerous occasions to make sure the application is correct and it being fully completed.

Ashley Smith

Environmental Protection Officer
Authaorizations - South

Phone: 604-582-5358, Fax: 604-584-9751

24-hour Spill/Environmental Emergency Reporting: 1-800-663-3456 (Provincial Emergency Program)
24-hour RAPP (Report All Poachers and Polluters) tip-line: 1-877-952-7277 [Conservation Officer Service) www.aov be.cafeny
Please consider the environment befare printing this e-mail.

From: Grant Johnston [mailto:johnston_bluestone@yahoo.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:19 PM

To: Fournier, Jeff G ENV:EX; Smith, Ashley N ENV:EX

Cce: Cavill, Jacqueline FLNR:EX; Johnson, Jim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Statlu Resources Landfill Application

Jeff
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I am not sure what Ashiey is looking at, but we removed any reference to DLC from our
application after our meeting with him last September. I am forwarding an email from
Gary Lin which includes the link to the required information sent to Ashley in October
and December.

Please let me know if you require any further information regarding this matter.

Thanks

Grant

On Thursday, February 11, 2016 10:53 AM, "Fournier, Jeff G ENVEX" <Jeff.Fournier@gov.bc.ca> wrote.

Thanks for the quick response.

Ashley has seen the most recent application and it is within that document there continues to be
inconsistencies that need to be rectified to ensure the efficient processing of the application. Itis my
understanding that a key discrepancy involves the potential inclusion/exclusion of DLC materials in waste
stream that is planned for disposal. Such an inconsistency is preblematic when determining the need to
include/exclude the planned activities in the Fraser Valley Solid Waste Management Plan

Regards,
Jeff

Jeff Fournier
Section Head, Authorizations - South
BC Ministry of Envircnment

From: Grant Johnston [mailto:johnston_bluestone@yahoo.ca)
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 10:33 AM

To: Fournier, Jeff G ENV:EX; Smith, Ashley N ENV:EX

Cc: Cavill, Jacqueline FLNR:EX; Jchnson, Jim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Statlu Resources Landfill Application

Jeff

That is unfortunate, would have appreciated your input in this meeting. Look forward to meeting with
you and Ashley regarding this application in the near future.

| checked with our consulting engineer, Gary Lin from TRI, and he did submit the revised application
fo Ashley in October and some other material in December. Ashley advised Gary that the application
had been forwarded to Victoria.

Thank you

Grant

On Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:42 AM, "Fournier, Jeff G ENV-EX" <Jeff. Fournier@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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:‘ (
Thank you for the invite. Unfortunately, no one from my section will be able to attend this meeting due to prior
commitments that | understand Ashley Smith had previously advised Jim about.

Despite our absence at the meeting, we will continue to work with FLNRO, local governments and other
agencies to ensure that the processing of you application is accomplished in the mast efficient manner.
Accordingly, please continue to keep us updated on the progress of your associated consultation efforts.

On a related matter, we understand that that the proposed waste stream associated with you landfill
application may have changed. If that is the case, then we need a revised application form to reflect the
apparent changes to ensure the application is processed in the effective manner possible.

Thanks again for keeping us informed on your activities associated with your authorization application.
Best wishes,
Jeff

Jeff Fournier
Section Head, Authorizations - South
BC Ministry of Environment

From: Grant Johnston [mailto:johnston_bluestone@yahoo.ca)
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:05 AM

To: Fournier, Jeff G ENV:EX; Smith, Ashley N ENV:EX

Cc: Cavill, Jacqueline FLNR:EX; Johnson, Jim FLNR:EX
Subject: Fw: Statlu Resources Landfill Application

Jeff Fournier

| realize that you are just back to your office, but wanted to confirm that you are available for a
meeting with Statlu Resources and FLNRO at their offices February 17th per the emails from
Jacgueline Cavill and Jim Johnson.

This is a follow up meeting regarding our landfill application to the April 13/15 meeting held at your
offices where it was agreed both MoE and FLNRO would work together with Statlu in processing this
application. Avtar Sundher and David O'Malley represented Ministry of Environment at that meeting.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Grant Johnston
Statlu Resources Inc.

On Tuesday, February 9, 2016 8:52 AM, Grant Johnston <johnston_biuestone@yahoo.ca> wrote:

Thanks, Jacgueline.
Grant

On Friday, February 5, 20186 4:29 PM, "Cavill, Jacqueline FLNR:EX" <Jacqueline.Cavill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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